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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 October, 2020 10:57 AM

To: SL LAW PRS; Admin A; 'assignments'

Cc: aarontkj.sk@gmail.com; leeluewsingmotor@live.com

Subject: RE: SNM20D203725/GBD3023U/TAYHP / FW: Urgent Accident involving SMM583L 

& GBD3023U on 3/10/2020. Our Ref: PDPI.191345/es

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

We refer to the above captioned matter. 

 

Please get your surveyors to liaise with LEE LUEW SING MOTORS to conduct survey. 

 

Regards, 

 

Irene Tay 

Executive 

Claims Department (Motor Division) 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 

contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 

whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 

Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

 

 

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:25 AM 

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: aarontkj.sk@gmail.com; leeluewsingmotor@live.com 

Subject: RE: SNM20D203725/GBD3023U/TAYHP / FW: Urgent Accident involving SMM583L & GBD3023U on 

3/10/2020. Our Ref: PDPI.191345/es 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm,           
 

           
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM583L & GBD3023U ALONG ANG MO KIO AVENUE 5 ON 03/10/2020 @ 16:15 

            

We refer to your letter dated 7 October 2020 confirming your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's vehicle SMM583L

 
           

We have instructions to reject your surveyor and propose to engage a surveyor from the list below:-   
 

           
1) Chow Cher Pow (Chow Automobile Assessor and Surveyor)       
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Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:       

Workshop: Lee Luew Sing Motors        

Address:   
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #03-10 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047   

Contact Person:  Kim Wah (HP: 9668 6354)        
 

           

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop
 

           
 
 
            
 

           
 

           

            

            

            

            

            

            

            

            

            
Regards, 

Spencer            
 

 

From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October, 2020 8:53 AM 

To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>; aarontkj.sk@gmail.com; leeluewsingmotor@live.com 

Subject: FW: SNM20D203725/GBD3023U/TAYHP / FW: Urgent Accident involving SMM583L & GBD3023U on 

3/10/2020. Our Ref: PDPI.191345/es 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Enclosed herewith the list of surveyors. 

 

Please revert. 

 

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

 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

 

 For Surveyor: To initial after Completion 
1

st

 Inspection 
Appointed surveyor 
(Name & Siganature) 
Date & Time 
2

nd

 Inspection 
Appointed surveyor 
(Name & Siganature) 
Date & Time 
3

rd

 Inspection 
Appointed surveyor 
(Name & Siganature) 
Date & Time 
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From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:47 AM 

To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>; aarontkj.sk@gmail.com; leeluewsingmotor@live.com; Irene Tay 

<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: O/R: SNM20D203725/GBD3023U/TAYHP / FW: Urgent Accident involving SMM583L & GBD3023U on 

3/10/2020. Our Ref: PDPI.191345/es 

 

Dear Irene, 

  

  

Please conduct PRS for SMM583L. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT) 

  

  

Note: officer in charge – Irene Tay 63896192. 

  

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying. 

  

   

  

  

NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via 

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  
Thank you 
  
Chong Boon Sen 
Claims Department 

  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  
DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   

   

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:34 PM 

To: Claims Dept of China Taiping Insurance (e-claims) <e-claims@sg.cntaiping.com>; Lucas Lee 

<lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>; Lee Luew sing <leeluewsingmotor@live.com> 

Subject: FW: Urgent Accident involving SMM583L & GBD3023U on 3/10/2020. Our Ref: PDPI.191345/es 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
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ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMM583L & GBD3023U ALONG ANG MO KIO AVENUE 5 TURNING TO CTE 

ON 3/10/2020 @ 16:15 

 

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 3 October 2020 at about 16:15 hours along Ang Mo Kio Avenue 

5 turning to CTE involving our client’s vehicle registration number SMM583L and vehicle registration number 

GBD3023U driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Accident Statement is enclosed. 

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 

vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a 

pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall 

proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

 

 

Regards  

Eugene 
 

DID: 6909 9355 

133 New Bridge Road #13-01 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413  

 

 

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you 
are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of 
the error. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain 
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet 
transmission.  

 

 

  

SL LAW CHAMBERS 
Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths  
11 Keng Cheow Street #02-03 Riverside Piazza, Singapore 059608 | tel: +65 6909 9355 | fax: +65 6909 6246 

 

  

SL LAW CHAMBERS 
Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths  
11 Keng Cheow Street #02-03 Riverside Piazza, Singapore 059608 | tel: +65 6909 9355 | fax: +65 6909 6246 

 


